d Annual Report

for the year ended 31-03-2024
Date of Meeting : 09-09-2024
Time : 9.00 am

Transaction with members only

@) AKARA SASWATH;

SUNDAY
9.00 AM TO 130 PM ONLY

Registered
Office

Scan for Route

Adambakkam Janopakara Saswatha Nidhi Ltd.,

107/62 Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai - 600 016.

Venue : A.D.P.T. NIDHI NILAYA KALYANA MANDAPAM
No0.108/62, Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai - 600 016.
(adjacent to Nidhi’s Registered Office)




BIDGHI BBUTST pHe0TaNZHI BT ANRIMBLD DhBLDLITSHSHHI60
ASTLRISUILLG TSSO adp BT HABLD AFLOLUBGEDSHI TATLMD
&LpFAuL a1 asilalsHHasTaTSEDTLD.

SHENOMLD ANWIMEOBLD

Bawar S1IaIeOBHLD

er600r 107/62, UgILIGULEDL 615H. SheDBETT
6\560Tem60T - 600 O16.

Email : ajsnidhiltd@gmail.com
Mob : 9445421794 | 044 - 49793613

erevor 3/7, &CevoTamET LT&TeTr &MemeD,
6ILOIGLIMedTEMEV6DT, SYSLDLINESLD, EFEITEDEIT -

600 016.
Email : ajsnidhiltd@gmail.com
Mob : 9677177787 | 044 - 47932385

BNBHBL AT QILPBIGLD GBILD

BEIGET (pHED FeuflBLPEDLD QDD
&Mened 9.30 Levofl (p&ed LhLged 1.30 Loevvfieueniy
Hibuged 2.00 Lbeuofl (Lp&ed Lbmewed 4.00 LDevvfleuemy
LDNSSHBT 26uF 46uZ FeoflbBLPEDLD LDHMILD
enuinmiséipenid MiHused 1.30 el auemy
LB AFWeLIBLD
eeuarafiaBLpemip eflGLpemD

BNBHBLAT ILPBIGLD GBILD :

BHIGET (pHED FeoflbBLPEDLD QDD

&Memed 9.30 Leuofl (Lp&ed LLEed 1.00 Lbevvfieueniy
libuged 2.00 Lbevofl (Lp&ed Lbmewed 4.00 LDevvfleuemy

LONBHHET 26uF 46u5 FeollbBLPDLD

QauaTafiLpemid LHMILD
emuipmisSipeninsafied smemed 9.30
weuofpsed LMLEe 1.00 LDewsfleuemy
DL BLD [H6W& &L 60T
QULPMRIBLILIBLD

HENBHBL ST BL°L LD

HaNBHBL ST BHLL LD

12 gL 10.80%
ONFSBLLELD ¢lh. 260L-5LD 66D

erpUmil 0.90 ewUsT

12 gL 10.80% eBLIML 0.90 emLI&T

SNFSBLLELD ¢Ih. 260L-5LD 66D

12 oMgLb 12% ehUML 1.00 emUST 12 oMgLb 10.80% elbUM 0.90 emLsT
6 nsLd 13.20% elbLIML 1.10 emusT 6 s 12% erbLIML 1 emLIST
SILIDTDIHHL ST
QD OLFHENE LDINSHSS66MET0T

84 E5ING ch. 1862/- 13.80% emUML 1.15 enUST
60 LNeSSENG eh. 2317/- 13.80% epUMIL 1.15 emLST

WORKING HOURS

MONDAY TO THURSDAY & SATURDAY
9.00 a.m to 5.00 p.m
Lunch Break : 1.30 p.m to 2.00 p.m
SUNDAY : 9.00 a.m to 1.30 p.m

FRIDAY HOLIDAY
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ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA
SASWATHA NIDHI LIMITED

C.IN : U67120TN1931PLCO000104
Invite you all to join our
FIRST BRANCH

Grand Opening Ceremony

CHIEF GUEST
Mr. R.S.BHARATHI &.A.B.L.Ex mp.
SPECIAL GUEST

Mr. S.BASKARAN 178th warp mc
December

sunpay 4 Q™ At 9.00 AmM
2023

Venue At :
No.3/7, Ganesh Nagar Main Road, Telephone Colony,
Adambakkam, Chennai - 600 088.

s a

Best Regards :
IR NI IR IRIIIAE 575 e ’ Management & Staffs,

\ = —
e 94454215F7 ——a
“mail Id: bo ajsnidhit. ll? ’J?com

LS Errsmcng, B8 afuflaLr

~SIRIQUEOSLD (pseul: 616TIr. 107/62. UBINBULEDL 615, BLEOHSITT. Oseiener-600P1G
6L eSIBLIMedT SHmevestl Hemert >
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The 93" Annual Report of

ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD.,
CIN No. U67120TN1931PLC000104

Board of Directors

S.no Directors Name Director Designation
Identification
Number

1 Sri. Alandur Kuppusamy Damodaran 00223489 President
2 Sri. Radhakrishnan Kulasekaran 07723755 Vice-President
3 Sri. Venkatesh Nammalwar 00224047 Secretary
4 Sri. ChandraMohan Vijayarangam Alandur 03596453 Asst-Secretary
5 Sri. Kothandapani Damodaran 03589257 Treasurer
6 Sri. Jeyakumar Suresh 10258016 Internal Auditor
7 Sri. Veera Raghavan Muthuraman 09376073 Key-Guardian
8 Smt. Jaganathan Sharmila 03589215 Director
9 Sri. Vijaykrishnan Kulashekaran 10485867 Director

Former Board of Directors During the FY 2023-24

S.no Directors Name Director Identification
Number
1 Sri. Alandur Deenadayalu Jeyakumar 00223679
Sri. Jaganathan Kirubakaran 00223737

Auditor: - CA. S. Ranganatha Guptha, B.Com., F.C.A.,

Legal Advisor:- Smt. S.Pushpalatha, M.Sc., M.Phil., LLB,,

Company Secretary: - M/s. Lakshmi Subramanian & Associates

Bankers
1) Karur Vysya Bank Ltd., 2) State Bank of India., 3) Punjab National Bank.,
Alandur, Chennai-16. Alandur, Chennai-16. Adambakkam, Chennai-88.
4) Central Bank of India., 5) Indian Bank., 6) Indian Overseas Bank.,
Alandur, Chennai-16. Alandur, Chennal-16. Adambakkam, Chennai-88.

7) Indusind Bank.,
Alandur, Chennai-16.
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QLSLOLITESLD VEeTTUSTY Fmerveus 515 601016l
(ss10GILI6vf] GIfB. 104, g mNSLD - 1931)
L1.6TeudT 62 L|.6T6voT 107 LSIIGCLILenL OG5 YeVbSHITT ClFetTenest - 16
60&LIGLH eTetor :0445421794

AJ.S. 51&) 93 6ug)| 6L (HLTHE T &ETFOL Fal L LD
2024 b eupL GEFULDUYF wIHD 9-b Cxsh HruslElpenw sTeney 9.00
wessll&HE HISH Hlenevw eVIaUVESEHIM (G Si(HElev 2 siter AD.P.T H&H Hlemeow
&) (HLO6BTT LO6TITLLISSH6V GlFesTenssT-16, QL evbHSITT, LGHILGCULenL 615, erevor: 108/62
6T65TM wpaeurfluflev H60LGILIM @ mLUUmS LIMBI(& ST T8 (6THE (8
Qs flaNg g 850\ meTd CmITLD.
6ULDEE LDITETT D6V|616V 6T

1. 20240 eu@pLL wMFEF wLrsL 31 CsHCWTH yeumeT euHLSSIW
FHewflHBens6lFLE GueveTadil, usTWw ey HesorsE, QlLy fluGumgl,
emLT&LIS6I6sT eu(HLTHST fUGUTTL (P&HEOIWIEn6USHENET HM| HRISSTTLD
ClEwIzev.

2. 2023 - 20241b y,eooTlgM&T60T lg.eN 6L 6soTL 69EISH D HlFevorTwid Gl&U1S6v.

3. &WPHF WenmuNey euia] LMD @QWESEGHT SH\(hH. eSFTTHEUTT (PSHSHITTLO6ST
(QusEBT emLwmer erevor: 09376073) ieu(HeOLW @IS GBI 6VSTETSHNS
Wissh GEww, euCy SEHusnLweurms @ pUusmey, jeul  Wesor(hib
GurmrliguilL g6t eN(pLILSemS 6l& e 6iTermTiy.

4. HPHF WPemmuiley spuie] GlLMID @WISESHBT H(H. FHHTCLLTEET N WIFHISLD
UBHTT (QUSEGHT emLwimem erevor: 03596453) SjeU(HEOILW @IS GHT
BTETHMS LTSS L, 6uCr HEGH W enLWeurTs @ (HLLSTEY, H6eUF
Bessr(hib GuTLIguilL Hest eN(HLLISNS 615 FleN&Hg|6TeTTi.

FmLIL| 216v1616V
FMSTI650T SHTLOM6UTLD;

5. &bbluesil FlLib 2013 Ly YNifley 161 & @Q&T QUISESGHHISH6T FIODSHSSH 60T
Guiflev 202310 eu@HLL Q&FILDUF LMWL 13-b Csd), eTm Fa(hH6L
@wsEBITs HlwblssuulL (. ClRuGwry &Grag (@& @& BT 6L imerT
etevor:  10258016) jeufseT  euSHSHGWD USN  @QHS  LDSTEFEDLIW|L 66T
WyeuenLeuSTey|D, &Hbluesfl sl 2013 uy WNfle 160 &SP GMLIGWITT
LBevoT(H) LD QW& EbBrTsS CaImHelISH[H&s LILIL LIRS TTTTE0
werewmAlwiui@Gn  auhlewmluiul (Gl  Csemeuwimest GBI LL6N&ET
QuUuUL(heiTergl. Gweyd @QuEEGHITE CsHIbHolsHE&ESILMHDULESS6V
QWSESGBITHEHSHHETET HEHS W OLIL LIGIGHHN6T  6DeUSHSHI6TemTy  GLeY|LD
@ W& GBHITS LIssllWmmm LIL|S6V SHlgsHsHens LD 3|6Tfl& 66T,
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&s6luesfl L 2013 Uy WNifley 161 S QST @QUISSGBISHET FLDLDS S 60T
Guiflev 202410 eu@HLL ewreulfl wMsWL 27-b GsH), Tm  Fa(hHev
Quis@seymses BHlwbleaslulL S mwd. OR&EBTHT auFblemm (@)ws &by
jemLwimer eresor: 03589215) jeufs6m euHlH @G0 LGN @\HS DS TEFEHLIW|L 60T
WwyauemLeusTe|d, &blussfl &l 2013 u Nfley 160 &p GmLgWITF
L5esoT(HLD @UWEEHITS Carmhbls(hléss L LGS TTTT60
werQwmAlwiiul Hib  euflelwmHlwiinulhlib  Coemeuwimest GBI LeoVE6T
Qupuul(eirergl. Goeb Q@QuEESHITE GCsHFTHoSH &SLILHDULEFSS6V
@ W& GBITESEHSHHTRT  SHEGHSIW DLW LMIGHHN6T 6en6UsSHI6Temmy GLsy|d
@ W& EGBHITS Lo WMD) LUILIS6V HlgSHSHenSHW|LD 6rflhS|6TeTmiy.

&6ILesfl FLlLd 2013 ug YNfley 161 &P @&HT @WEHESGHIS6T FLOLDSHSHSH 60T
Guiflsv 202410 eupLLD ggewteurfl MWL 31-b CxH, SeTM FahHev
Quis@eymes  BlublssuULL Sl eNDwS(Heuetorer  (&60GFSTesT
(QwsEnT SenLwmer eevor: 10485867) Si6UT&HeT euHl&H@GHLD LS @QHS
D& TEFEOLIL|LET (PlgeLenLeusmey|d, sbluesfl sl 2013 Ly Yifley 160 &
Guouuwiry  Bsorhld  @QusEBITes CsIHOSHIGSLILL  UBIEGSTTTTe0
werwmAlwiiul B euflelwmAlwiinlhib  Coemeuwimest GBI LeoVE6T
Qupuul(eirergl. Goeb @uEEHITE Gs5FTHolSH &SLLHLULESS6V
@UWEGBITHEHSESTET &GS DL  LIMIGHSEEN6T  6n6USHSHI6TemTy  GLoey|Ld
@ W& @& BT LessflWmDm LUILISH6V &HlgsHsHe0SHWLLD i6ifle g 6TerTiy.

AmiiL HiyLomesrid

8. hl&lullesr LiIsvGeumI 2 MILINEOTITE(6THE (S SL63T 6L LPIEI(ES6V:-

@néHlw sb6lussil FLLb 2013 Yifley 186 wMHMID @&ST CUMHSHSESFalgWw LNM
FLL 69N&)&(6h&E 2L UL (HID, HmieueTsSle (HFeUTsEFenL Fal LhIg6T DM M|LD
BT  HsTrmseT)  eNdHlser, 201460 HeueuliGumg  gmubID
LTOHOHEISEHSEGWD WLOHMID SH(HSSMSEHSEGSGW 2 LUl (hlb, BHimieueors et
glenewT eNS&EHSHE 2 LUL[HID, HinieusTsSHeT @IS EGHBITSHT (& WwelhE
6TH&HGl6UM(H 2 m|LILN6sT(HE G BimieuetTeSler FLL aNHl&EThe & 2 LUL(h. 6(H
QsTems eueny SL6oT eULPMISLILI(HEIMSI, SWb6lLssl #LLb 2013 Nifley 186(2) Lig
UBIGSTTTEH66T @ULSISE LND@E 56T  6lwrss Hleyenalsdh Clsmens
6THS CHISSeVI ¢hH.100 C&TYs (& S &HLTSH Q) (HEHSHEFMLTS]

Hljeunss FenLIWNT 2 556 Lily

B\ 1b: GlFebTemenr (@-1D) N.Q6uk1&GL 61
Gz 10-08-2024 en L& LT-S Tl gl

BwsEGHT emLwimer eresor -00224047
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LIL| 61T

1) GomLily &TFML Fal l HH60 HUoITsl eursEensll Luhe| GFww 2 flenw Glumm
@6UClUM(H LIMRIGSTT(HLD SolLesTery &L 105-6ug] C1F&HEOK6EIT Lilg &60T8 (G LISH6VTs
LSTFOLILIND 0TI 2 MG EHOLW aUTHMSLI LiSley OlFwieugsm @ eh LsHledenw
(PROXY) Blwublsseumd. oeueurm Blwblsgw  udbedlwmsreuy  Hi&luflesr
URIGSTITTS @(H&Hs GeussoT(hi 6TeTm Heudlwd @evensy. g Ulg LifeSlenw
Blwwertd GFlw sbblusfey FlLluy Ugausams LTSS ClEFlig baTEemL
Bl BLEED CHISSDE 48 wenfl CHISHNE PTOTHTE SigIaIeVHSSl6
FOFLUNSS GCeustor(hib. uHledlenw HWEEGD wey HEH  AHsVIeUVSHS S 60
HenLsEh. warFmU Fall HH60 LiHedlser Gugs MMID mssamer 2 uijshs
QDS SSLILILIOTLLTHET  gueormsd  euns6lashllums @ phemey i (HiGw
SlUTHMET UTSS6f1585 216010 H) &5 LILIHEUTTSHEIT.

2) HlHluflest 64(D) aNHuGl6sT Lilg LDEHTEFMLSE 6U(HLD LIKIGSTTTSHET i6U[EHEHmL L
Gowy &7 NCaL (has (L6t eurGeussor(hd. LIty Caxl &FFiglNCasL(H&6T @)LV
QU(HEBIMEUTSHET LHTEFML Fal LHH6V H60HG| CSTETETE LD, eUTHmSL Ly GlFwiw
SIwHle&sluL brLLTissT. Cawy FiwNCsl GCumssiyss NL(H @)(HH T
wargenL BLigni@ BLEGD CaHEHE 7 BILESET (WeiTerhTHGo HeVIalensHsH160
SLL6wTLD GlFa 5 (FLeNCaL &7y NCasL(hHa6T GlLmmI&0lsmeTaTemLD.

3) @bs AUGUTTLI6L 2 66 LimevstTovadL, L eml, eNrw 6 CLLGIe6soTL, 6U(HLTHET
AUCUTTL (W&eSlweneuserfley LGS TITSH6T SHTHlenID SHeuev 6SifnHg s 0\smeTer
GeustoTig WIS @) (HHSTEL (60T Fal lg 241 NenSlev CBiflev 6umbg) OIS Gl&msTeTeVITLD
9l6v6vg|  Guomsesor FlUGUTTLYEL  SeoTLeneusefley  gamdlepid  edleurid
warEemLuey 615Khgs6lsmsTsr aN(HOLSHMUTHET waETFOL CHHEE, F(LBTeT
(LPEITETH TS HHS 616k ISenS &65oT(h 6T(LPS G| FLpeVLLs SMFlWS & & @, ey ClFIg)
Cl&meTemGeL6ToTIg IS

4) LSEOWITET (SLP6VI5E LMIS6T&HES HMID HENSBTSHMSU|D GILM QU66ETITHISET,
SN &6T, UHLTHST SMlHens LOHMIL MM eNakwrs BHimielestsdlest
QBTLILSEHSE) 2 mILINeTIsEsT eufserler LWletTerEhgev (W&eufl  wmmiD
ClomenLIey eTetaTaHEn6T LISl O] s msTer Gamyliuhl&Smmiase.

5) 2 miiSlesTigs6T | QLUTFILLS6T SmsEhsHEE Cay Goustrigul 0&5Tens gGHenID
@\(mHS 6L, 2 flu Cadlserflsv UM M8 61&TET(EHLO M) Cal(hs
CasmeTerLL(BISMTIs6T, @svemevbllesfley CamyuLLTE CeTenss6T hlm)|au6sTmIg6T
gLLD, 2013601 eNdsefleruy @b rHler (WHeSLLmery &svell MWD
urgISTLL HSWSHME 7 e00T(Hl &L LNME HeniLiuiiuL Geussor (L.

6) LMIGBTITHET ShIGEHenLW 65 (H erevor, ellevmgsHHlev WLMHML  MSLGCLIE
6T6v0TET0 160 LOMMMLD @)(HHSTEV SHRISEHEOLW L a96VTESHMS HeOLWITET L 6mL
SUSTTSHSIL6ET H6VIUVSHSHH M (G C\Sflells g8 0lsmeTer Gouesor(hLd.

7) uRIEGBTTT&6T S6lL6sT ausneussHemsSlev https://www.ajsnidhiltd.com/investors.html
ClE6Tm)| ST FML L|SHSHSHSMSLILITTESEVTLD.

8) AGM HemLGILM|LD @ L5 S maemer LITen & 6U6BTLILLD @& gL 60T

@ enetsTaSLILL(H6T6g).
Bljeuns FenLIWITT 2 SSra Ly
@\L1b: ClFetTement (@-1D) N.CleunisGL 6%
Gs&): 10-08-2024 oL J&LT-STflwgifle

Qs BT SienLwmer erevor -00224047
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[ [air: ¥ HE0&H
(2013 b eu(HLSSH W &L6IL6esI&H6T FLLSSH60T 102 41b LNifleSenest &Lp
SiMeNsasLILL (heTerg) )

STLOMETTRISESIT 5, 6 & 7: LIS TTSH6I6T LILISHVIESHTE G(Ih FTSHTT6s0TS
SITLOMesOTLO NS [l TeUTss (& (WD Lflh&IenTsH&Ime|.

&eluesfl FlLb 2013 uwliifley 161 £ @Q&5T @QUSEGHISHET FLDLOSSS 60T
Guiflev 202310 eu(HLLD EEFLILUF s 13-b CH&), SieTm| FahlHsd QUSHEGHITS
HlwblsslulL . RuELry &Cras (QuasEShT SienLwmer ereser: 10258016)
S|EUFSHEMETI|LD, MWD 20241D 6u(HLLD gesreulfl MHD 27-b CHH et Fa(hSHev
@usgpiserms BwblsEsUUL  SH(HLS. msmErHeT  eufllerm (Quws @b
SienLwWmerr 6T6vor: 03589215) Si6UFHEM6TWLD LOMMILD 202410 6u(HLLD gBevreulf] L&D 31-
b Cad oi6Tm FabhHev QWS EGHHIHETTS HlWblSSILL SH(F. NI (Heix6evoTesr
&6VGEsET6T (QUSESHT HenLmer eTevor: 10485867) Si6uf&6T 6usls G0 LS @HS
LOSTEFOLIL|LEOT (PlgeuenLeugsmev|d, &Glussfl Flrd 2013 iy Nifley 160 &L
Guouigwirysst WeoorhHld @ uSEGHIHMTS CHIHOSHISHEULL  LkIGSTTITeY
weoremBlwibl (Hib UG mAlwiul (Hb Ggemeuwimest GBIl Ieav &6
CupUUL(sTergl. Gwsyib @QuisGeTITes CaHIHBLSHISHUIUGBIL  ULESH 6L
QWEEGHISHEHSHSTET  HGHSH LBIGSHET 6uSS(HLUSTHO|D, @IS EGH6TITS
uess WM Me LD LILISH6V Hl9SHE 605 WD B 6TT1S S 6TETTIEH6T.

Syomerid 8 : @SHLHTOMETSHNS LMIGSTTISH6 6T @ULUSNISESHTS (M
oLy STomestons HlFeurs & (W Uflbelengsamal.

@mnbs MBS BHneusTsSHler (WeHEIW CHTEHEED SHLESTSHET  6ULPMI(G6UTSHELD,
QUEEGHISHET (G hHS 2 MIUNT(HSEGW, HLT 6UPHIS S ST
CupLLL(heTergl. g6t Ulg HlmieussTiHSleor 100% CLMgl @ (HLULSSET LMMILD
usS\rmssflesr NFOIWD SewTEEHIID  Hevevgl HlmieueTeSlesr  GluMLILILL
eLPEVG6TTLD, GlUME @ (HLILSESET WwmMID usSrmsstler KFSlwd Sesorssdsn 60%
@ &l6v 6781 AHHHCLT NS LIMIGSTTISHEHSE, HLETTTS 6ULPRISETD. Gmaa nlwl
CaremssE GCeL URIGHTTTSHEHSHE HLT 6UPHIGUSDEGD, eUTSHEHS S
euprISLLGHIDL &L6T 6lTeHs Hlayeneusd Clgmens Hlfsmrwin ClEwiwea|n &bluest
gLLID 2013, (FLLWD) Nifley 186 (2) WwHOMID HIM|EUETRIGET (FenLIUNGT ol L Hig6T
LMMID HH6ET HSH&BTTRISET) efHlser, 2014-61 Ulg, HimieuesTsHlerr Hlayieneu
Carems emhd CHISHSH D 100 CaMysE AHHHWLTES @HSHHHFaLTE| 6TesT
HubsemesTwLeT  @bs  FHolys STmeTsSHle  epsud  LIMkIGSTITE6r e
RULSNSHTHL LIl HS 6nTeHSma).

Q4 FeuULd & mLLmest GILoGLOITITTesoTLLD:

@bs FmLiL SFmersslet 55| &6ILes U6 SiemetTH g ML TEH(HSHEGLWD 6THS

6(1hH U,SHWTWI(IPLD @6V6M6V.
Bljeuns FOLWTT 2 5576l
@\ 1b: C\&eiremevT (g@-10) N.CleumusGL6ig:
Gz ) 10-08-2024 LTS LT-STHWws

Qs & BT SenLwimer ereser -00224047
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L ISLTS(EHemLW 6u(BHLIHAT ALGUImFL:

2024 b LD WrFE gD 31-1b CHHCWTH (WyausnLbHS euhHLESSH W GLevssTen
afil  sTw Ny SHeTs(E, eOLTFHLISEHOLW  eu(hHLTBS T  fluGumyl
(P& WLIEm6L S M 6T LD&STEFMLIS (S BT TS &6m LIWITIT B(&HS L&D EFEF UL 65T
gL & &6Tm 60T .

HAMUILIDFBISHEIT:-

6TMRIGH 6T LIeVGLD! 6TTRIGS6IT LIMRI(GHSTTTE6T!.

v @euapLESH 60 25% AW umGHTITSET  CEFFHSHIETEMTTISH6T  6TedTLIENS
w&HIPFFALL6T CO5FaNSSHIH6&STETHCMTD. B LURIEGSTTTS6T HiFHlulesr Gsv
606U &) (I8 (&L HLOLNGHENSH S Q)& §(TH 2 STTEssTLOM(G)LD.

vV BeSHELET  SLHS  etorenl el 23% susmiFHlenLbGI6TeTSl. (H
LTHSEHMEG 6.50 Camy eusny sLetT 2 56 QFUgG @QHS YHW @evsHensd
L HG| 2 6TGerTmD. @\Hs eueTI&dF eU(HLD WMSHMmISETI60 GCL|D 2 Wi(HLD eT6sT

BLOL&SIGmLD.

v B HEH eugeomrmmley (PHeT(PEmMWITE LLVCIM| HenSHHSLET S LMhIS6T
SMssd  CEwussesrmev  Gumlily  BimleusstrseflLd @ @mbgs YSHw
unigsTrrsst 1 Camy  susny (HoMbHE 6ullgulley menssSsLeT  GlummI

LIWI6BTEDL_[H&|6TT6ITEDT Y.

v QlgetTn waETFemL Fall HHlev 2 MHwefllssy &SLbHS eU(HLLD I9FDUT DTS
H&w &Hlemeren Hwbgl 4 Lrss5H60 5 Cairig eU6em T IH65) 85 &85 L_65T
6ULPMRI U|6T@aITTLD. @BHs 6UEITTE&FIW|LD LOMM|LD HHIS 6T QsmLiy
USHTONETTTEL  6TRISHETHSE L6V SHlensmseneT eHlismeussHlev  SHmULgsm S
6ULP1611(5 8 (GLD.

v B HlFHlufer Qurgl @ LY Q& Temnss SHCLMLS 12 Camywims o WFhHEI6Tersl.
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ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD,,
(Estd.1931)

107/ 62 Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai - 600 016.
CIN No.U67120TN1931PLC000104
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given for convening the 93*¢ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
company to be held on Monday the 9*" day of September, 2024 at 9.00 a.m. at A.D.P.T.
NIDHI NILAYA KALYANA MANDAPAM, No.108/62, Pudupet Street, Alandur,

Chennai-600 016, adjacent to Nidhi’s registered office, to transact the following Business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive and adopt the Profit & Loss account for the year ended 31st March 2024, the
Balance Sheet as on that date and together with the Report of the Directors’ and
Auditors’ thereon

2. To Declare Dividend

3. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Veera Raghavan Muthuraman
(Din 09376073), who retires by rotation, being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in the place Mr. Chandra Mohan Vijaya Rangam Alandur
(Din 03596453), who retires by rotation, being eligible, offer himself for re-

appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. Regularization of Additional Director, Mr. Jeyakumar Suresh (Din-
10258016) by appointing him as the Director of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Sections 152,161 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and upon the
recommendation the Board of Directors of the Company; who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 13th September, 2023 in terms of Section
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting or the last date on which
general meeting is to be held whichever is earlier and in respect of whom the Company

has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing
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his candidature for the office of Director, and also recommended by the Board of
Directors be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose term of office
shall be determined by Director retiring by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may
be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any Committee of

Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.

6. Regularization of Additional Director, Mrs. Jaganathan Sharmila (Din-
03589215) by appointing her as the Director of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Sections 152,161 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and upon the
recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company; who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 27th January, 2024 in terms of Section
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting or the last date on which
general meeting is to be held whichever is earlier and in respect of whom the Company
has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing
her candidature for the office of Director, and also recommended by the Board of
Directors be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose term of office
shall be determined by Director retiring by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may
be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any Committee of

Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.

7. Regularization of Additional Director, Mr.Vijaykrishnan Kulashekaran
(Din-10485867) by appointing him as the Director of the Company:
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Sections 152,161 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and upon the
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recommendation the Board of Directors of the Company; who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 31-Jan-2024 in terms of Section 161(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting or the last date on which general
meeting is to be held whichever is earlier and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing his
candidature for the office of Director, and also recommended by the Board of Directors
be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose term of office shall be
determined by Director retiring by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may
be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any Committee of

Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.

8. GIVING OF LOANS TO VARIOUS MEMBERS:

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to Section 186 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, as may be amended, from time to time and the Articles
of Association of the Company, approval of the shareholders of the Company be and is
hereby given to the Board of Directors of the Company for giving any loan to any member
up to an amount, the aggregate outstanding of which should not exceed at any given
time, an amount of Rs. 100 crores over and above the limits specified in Sec186 (2) of
the Companies Act 2013.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution,
the Board, be and is hereby authorized to negotiate and decide from time to time, terms
and conditions, execute necessary documents, papers, agreements etc. for investments to
be made, loans to be given to any member to do all such acts, deeds and things and to
give such directions as may be necessary or expedient as the Board in its absolute
discretion, may deem fit and its decision shall be final and binding and to settle any
question, difficulty that may arise in this regard and to delegate all or any of these

powers to any Committee of Directors or Director or officer of the Company or any other

person.
By Order of the Board

Place : Chennai Sd/- N.Venkatesh

Date : 10-08-2024 Director-Secretary

DIN 00224047
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Annexure to the Notice Explanatory statement Pursuant to
section 102 of the Company Act,2013 for the Item Nos.5,6,7 and 8.
Item Nos. 5,6 &7

The following individuals were appointed as Additional Directors of the Company:
1. Mr. Jeyakumar Suresh (DIN-10258016) on 13-09-2023.
2. Mrs. Jaganathan Sharmila (DIN-03589215) on 27-01-2024.
3. Mr. Vijaykrishnan Kulashekaran (DIN-10485867) on 27-01-2024.
According to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, these

Additional Directors will hold office up to the end of the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting (AGM) or until the last day on which the AGM is to be held. The Company has
received special notices under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, signifying the
intention to propose the candidatures of the aforementioned individuals as Directors of the
Company. Each of these individuals holds the requisite qualification shares and has
communicated their consent to act as Directors of the Company, if appointed. Accordingly,
the Board of Directors recommends passing the resolutions under Item Nos. 5, 6, and 7 at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Please note that except Mr. Jeyakumar Suresh, Mrs. Jaganathan Sharmila, and
Mr.Vijaykrishnan Kulashekaran, all other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company, and their relatives, are not concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in

the resolutions set out in Item Nos.5, 6, and 7.
Item No.8

Pursuant to Section 186 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors is authorized to give loan,
to any member, up to amount aggregate of which should not exceed 60% of the paid-up capital,
free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of free reserves and securities premium
account of the Company, whichever is higher. In case the Company exceeds the above-
mentioned limits then, prior approval of shareholders by way of a Special resolution is required
to be obtained. As the company, being a Nidhi Company, mainly engaged in lending activities,
the Board of Directors, of the Company may be authorized to given loans to any member, up to
an amount, the aggregate outstanding of which should not exceed, at any given time Rs. 100
crores, which shall be over and above the said limit as specified in section 186 (2) of the Act.
The Board of Directors recommend this resolution to the Shareholders for their approval by way
of Special Resolution.

Memorandum of Interest:
None of the Directors of the company are interested in this special resolution.
By Order of the Board

Place: Chennai Sd/- N.Venkatesh
Date: 10-08-2024 Director-Secretary
Din 00224047
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NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the fund. If it is
desired to use a proxy, the instrument appointing the proxy, should be completed in
accordance with section 105 (2) of the companies act 2013 and delivered at the
registered office of the company at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.
Proxy forms can be had from the registered office of the company. Proxies are not allowed
to speak at the AGM but they are allowed to vote only if it is a poll and not in the case of

show of hands.

2. Shareholders wishing to have details of information at the General Meeting regarding any
matter in the report or any item in the statements are requested to give Notice to
Administrative Director/Manager of the company seven days prior to the date of the

meeting.

3. Shareholders, entitled to attend the General Meeting are requested to bring their

respective share certificate.

4. Members are requested to intimate the office of any change In the Door numbers and their

addresses with Pin code numbers along with ID proof and address proof.

5. Members / Depositors who have not claimed the any amount due to them if any, on the
due dates are requested to claim the amount as otherwise the unclaimed amounts have to
be remitted to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of Government of India after 7
years from the date of maturity of the said Deposits, as required by the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.

6. To contribute towards greener environment and to receive all documents, Notices,
Including annual report and other communications of the company, members are

requested to registered their E-mail addresses and Mobile number with the company.

7. Shareholders may visit the Company's website at

https:// www.ajsnidhiltd.com/investors.html to access the AGM Book.

8. Route map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting attached herewith

By Order of the Board

Place: Chennai Sd/- N.Venkatesh
Date: 10-08-2024 Director-Secretary
Din 00224047
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ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD.,

(Estd.1931)

107/ 62 Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai - 600 016.
CIN No.U67120TN1931PLC000104

DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the Audited Balance Sheet, statement of

P&L Account for the year ended 31-03-2024 together with notes on account along with

their auditors report thereon.

Key Highlights:

QOur strength is our shareholders.

v

We are pleased to announce that 25% increase in enrolment of new shareholders this

year that shows the trust & confidence the customers have on our institution.

We see a 23% growth on JL over last year & have hit a new benchmark on JL reaching

6.5cr in a month with a potential to accomplish more in the coming months.

With our offers on gold rate schemes & differential interest rates, we have transferred
around 1Cr of gold loan from our competition which is first of its kind in our history

of Nidhi.

As committed in our last AGM we have successfully opened a new branch office in
Dec 2023 & have attracted closer to 5cr Jewel Loan in a span of 4 months. With
this growth & your continued support, it would help us to open more branches in

future.

Our General Reserve funds have reached to 12Cr that includes 1.25cr allotted this

year. Our overall reserve fund amount totals to 40% of our current value of FD.

By waiving off the penal charges and lowering the interest rates have slightly dipped
our profit but we are very optimistic & confident about a strong rebound on our

growth.
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Financial Performance:

(Rs in Thousands )

As at As at
Particulars
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Equity Share Capital 2452* 2449%
Deposits 315061* 319815*
Loans 381519* 369857*
Total Income 54966* 54933*
Total Expenditure 38361* 36689*
Profit for the year before Tax 16604* 18244*
Provision for Taxation / earlier year Adjustment 4802* 5927*
Profit for the year after Tax 11802* 12317*
(+) Profit b/f from last year 3343* 1229*
(-) Dividend Declared in the financial year 22-23 612* 203*
(-) Transfer to General Reserves 12500%* 10000*
Profit c/o to Balance 2033* 3343*

* Rounded to nearest thousands without decimals

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital of the Company as on 31st March 2024 is Rs.24,52,098/-

the company has issued 2,735 shares during the year

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors propose to recommend a Dividend of 25% on the paid-up
capital, to the members at the Ensuing Annual General Meeting, which is the maximum

percentage of dividend allowed under the Companies Nidhi Rules 2014.

PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITY

Your Company is a registered Nidhi Company and is carrying on the business
activities permitted to Nidhi Company. There was no change in the nature of the company’s

business during the year.
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MATERIAL CHANGE AND COMMITMENTS OF THE COMPANY

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report; and there are no significant
and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.
HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Your Company doesn’t have any Holding, Subsidiary or Associate Company
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

As the company doesn’t have any Subsidiaries / Associate Companies the question of

submitting Consolidated Financial Statements does not arise.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of the business

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS

There is no change in registered office address

BRANCH OFFICE ADDRESS

A First Branch Office of A.J.S Nidhi Ltd. was opened at No 3/7, Ganesh Nagar Main
Road, Telephone Colony, Adambakkam, Chennai 600088, on 10** December 2023. The new
branch office was fully operational from the said date aiming to provide new business
opportunities and to provide great benefits to the customers. Board resolution to open the
branch office was passed on 28-10-2023 and the same was filed with the Regional Director,
Ministry of Corporate Affiars, Southern Region, Chennai and the necessary approval for

conducting the business.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Company has transferred Rs.1.25 crores to the General Reserve and the

highest ever in its history.

COMPLIANCE TO MCA STIPULATION REGARDING NOF TO FIXED
DEPOSIT

Ministry of Corporate Affairs New Delhi Notification No. GSR 258(E) dated
31.03.2014 had stipulated inter alia, that Deposits accepted by the Nidhi Companies shall not
be more than twenty (20) times the Net owned fund of the company. Your company has

complied with the above provisions by having the lesser ratio than the prescribed limit.
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ANNUAL RETURN

The Submission of Extract of Annual return in MGT-7 is dispensed with in terms of
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment rules 2021 dated 5/3/2021.
Hence the question of attaching MGT-7 with this report does not arise. However as per the
provision of Section 92(3) of the Companies act 2013 our Company has placed a copy of the
Annual return relating to the financial year ended 31t March 2024 on the website of the
Company Viz http://www.ajsnidhiltd.com. The web link of such Annual Return placed on
the website is given below https:// www.ajsnidhiltd.com/investors.html

BOARD MEETING

The Board met 25 times during the financial year. The intervening gap between any

two meetings was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act 2013.

DIRECTORS RETIRED BY ROTATION

Mr. Veera Raghavan Muthuraman (Din 09376073) & Mr. Chandramohan
Vijayarangam Alandur (Din 03596453), were liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company and are eligible for re-appointment have offered

themselves for re-appointment.

CHANGE OF DIRECTORS:

Sri. Alandur Deenadayalu Jeyakumar (Din No. 00223679) and Jaganathan
Kirubakaran (Din No. 00223737) have tendered their resignations on 23rd July 2023,
and 22nd October 2023 respectively as they had successfully completed their 10 years of

service as Directors in our Nidhi.

Mr. Jeyakumar Suresh (Din-10258016), Smt. Jaganathan Sharmila (Din-
03589215), and Mr. Vijaykrishnan Kulashekaran (Din-10485867) have been
appointed as Additional Directors of the Company at the Board meeting held on 13th
September, 2023, 27-January-2024 & 31- January-2024 respectively who shall hold
office as such, up to end of this Annual General Meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section
161 of Companies Act,2013. Your Company have received notices under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from Members of the Company, signifying their intention to propose the
candidatures of the above persons as Directors of the Company. The above Directors holding
the requisite qualification shares have also communicated their consent to act as the Directors
of the Company, if appointed. Your Board of directors recommend the appointment of the

above directors at the ensuing annual general Meeting.

The board appreciates all the outgoing Directors for their stupendous services

rendered by them during their tenure and also welcomes the new Directors on to the board.
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AUDITOR

As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, of Mr.S.Ranganatha Guptha
Membership No : 020442 Chartered Accountants, Chennai was appointed auditors of the
company for the period of five years from the conclusion of the 90** Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the company held on 2274 September 2021 till the conclusion of 95"
AGM and they continue to be the Auditors of the Company. Consequent to the omission of
provision to sub-section 1 of section 139 by the Companies Amendment Act, 2018 read
with Notification S.0. 1833(E) dated 7th May 2019, the ratification of the Appointment

of Auditors is no longer required.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

Compliance certificate dated 10th Aug 2024 for the financial year 2023-24 received
from Statutory Auditor with regard to Compliance by the Company to the provisions of Nidhi

Rules and Notification(s) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, attached

herewith forms part of this report.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

There is no pending unclaimed dividend to be transferred to Investor Education and

Protection fund.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Since the company is not a manufacturing company, there is no matter to report
under the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 with regard to conservation of energy and technology

absorption and there was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The company had already installed the CCTV cameras and burglar alarm.
Sufficient insurance cover has also been taken with United India Insurance Company for
the safety of Building, Jewels offered as Securities, Furniture and Fittings and Cash

transactions Burglar and Fire Accident. The Board of Directors don’t foresee any risk which

will threaten the very existence of the company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U/S 186:

The Company has not given any Guarantees or made Investments as mentioned in

Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company does not fall under the class of Companies mentioned under Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules,
2014. Hence, the Company has not spent any funds towards Corporate Social Responsibility.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceeding pending

in the name of company under IBC, 2016.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON
VALUATION AND ONETIME SETTLEMENT (OTS) WHILE AVAILING
LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

During the year under review, there were no one time settlement of loans taken from
banks and financial institution.
DEPOSITS

Nidhi Company Deposits are not covered by the definition of Deposits, as per Rule 2
(1) (c) (xiv) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. Hence, the provisions of
Deposits under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Nidhi. However,

your Company has duly complied with the Nidhi Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS ACCEPTED, UNPAID UNCLAIMED AND
DEFAULTED IN THE REPAYMENT DURING THE YEAR:

18

DEPOSITS DEPOSITS
DEPOSITS ACCEPTED | DEPOSIT UNPAID
UNCLAIMED UNCLAIMED
2133* Nil Nil Nil

However, the loans granted by the Company to its members are as follows: -

Nature of Loan Rs. In Thousand
Mortgage Loan 40,015*
Jewel Loan 3,38,943*
Loan against Deposit 2,255%
Other loans 306*
TOTAL 381519*
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None of the directors of the company has availed any loan from the Company during

the financial year.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The company has not entered in to any contracts/arrangements/transactions during

the financial year with related parties.

AUDITOR’S REMARKS:

The Auditor has reviewed the financial statements & has not made any adverse

remarks in his report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
REGULATORS/COURTS/ TRIBUNAL AGAINST THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year, there were no such instances of significant and material orders

passed by the regulators, courts or tribunals.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR UNDER SUB
SECTION (12) OF SEC 143 OF COMPANIES ACT.

The auditor has not reported any fraud during the financial under review.

STATEMENT THAT COMPANY COMPLIES WITH SECRETARIAL
STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with the Applicable Secretarial Standards.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT

The provision of maintenance of cost audit records and filing the same is not

applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As required under Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors

hereby confirm: -

» That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards

had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.
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That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to
give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company at the end of the

Financial Year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities.
That the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going-concern basis.

That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating

effectively.

REMUNERATION DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES VS DIRECTORS:

Since the company is not a listed company the details required to be given under

section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 doesn’t apply to the

company.

REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

The Company is managed by Board of Directors and their overall remuneration shall

not exceed 10% of the Profits subject to Maximum of Rs. 15,00,000/- as prescribed by the

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide their Notification No.G.S.R.326(E) dated 08.04.2011.

The Company’s Articles of Association 94-A also defined that the overall Managerial

Remuneration shall be in accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of

Company Affairs, and the same will be divided between the Directors as may be resolved by

them in their meeting. Thus, the remuneration calculated and payable in terms of

Notification / 94A of the Articles of Association.

(Rs. In Thousands)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Profit before Taxation 16,604* 18244*
Add: Remuneration paid to the Directors 1500%* 1500%*
BOOK PROFIT 18104* 19744*
Less: Remuneration to the Directors @ 10% of the 1500%* 1500%*
Profits as per the Notification
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013.

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace

for every woman working in the Company through various interventions and practices. The

Company always endeavour to create and provide an environment that is free from

discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. Further the Company has zero

tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has taken stringent measures for

prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the

provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. During the financial year 2023-24,

the Company has not received any complaints.

The Following reporting disclosures are not Applicable for the
company:

1. Internal Financial Controls

The Company has adequate financial controls such as defining authority to
authorise financial transactions, Internal Audit and Monthly review of financial
Statement mechanism. Further the company is not a listed Company. Hence reporting
on this clause does not arise.

2. A statement indicating the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made
by the Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual
director

3. A statement on Declaration given by Independent Director.

4. Disclosure about the company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration
including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of
a director and other matters provided.

5. Composition of the Audit Committee and if the Board has not accepted any
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the same shall also be disclosed along with
reasons therefore.

6. If the financial statements and the Board report has been revised by the Company
under Section 131 of the Companies Act then the detailed reasons for revision of
such financial statement or report shall also be disclosed.

7. Details of ESOP granted, vested, exercised, and lapsed during the FY along with the

details of employees to whom such ESOP is granted, vested, exercised, and lapsed.
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8. Disclosure about receipt of any commission by MD / WTD from a Company and also
receiving commission / remuneration from it Holding or subsidiary as per Section

197(14)

9. Details about the policy developed and implemented by the company in Corporate

Social Responsibility initiatives during the year, if applicable u/s 135(1).

10. Name /designation of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn along
with all the details mentioned in Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

11. Statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to proficiency, integrity of

Independent Director appointed during the Financial Year.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

» The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social

Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

» The provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the

appointment of independent Directors do not apply to our Company.

» The company was not required to constitute any committee under the Companies
Act, 2013 namely Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee and providing vigil mechanism is not

applicable to the Company.

%

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

» The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

\%

No Bonus shares were issued during the year under review.

v

The provisions of clause 8 (4) and (5) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not

applicable to the company as it is neither a listed company nor the public company

having a paid up capital of Rs.25 Cr. or more.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of Adambakkam Janopakara Saswatha Nidhi Ltd.,

CIN: U67120TN1931PLC000104
No.107/62 Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai-600 016

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

I have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of “Adambakkam
Janopakara Saswatha Nidhi Limited (CIN: U67120TN1931PLC000104) (“the
Company”), which comprises the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the Notes to the financial statements for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In my opinion and to the best of my information, according to the explanations given
to me, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March 2024, profit and other comprehensive income, and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

I have conducted my auditing accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section143 (10) of the Companies Act. My responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of my report.
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I am independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and

I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence obtained by me is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion on the financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safe guarding the assets of the Company; for preventing,
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments, estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy, completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of directors
either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial

reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. As
part of an audit in accordance with SAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

I also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error; design, perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act 2013, I am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of managements and Board of Directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statements and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw
attention in my auditors’ report to their disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

I have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that Identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

i. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, I give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to

the extent applicable.

ii. Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, I report that:
(a) I have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

my knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit.

(b)In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Companies of Aras it appears from my examination of those books.

(c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of profit and loss, and cash flows dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d)In my opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts Rules), 2014.

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 24t

June, 2024.

() On the basis of written representation received from the directors none of the
directors are disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in

terms of section164 (2) of the Act.

(2 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of

such controls, refer to my separate Report in “Annexure B”.
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(h)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us; we report that:

i) The Company does not have any significant pending litigations which would impact

its financial position:

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) While there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company, the related shares could not
be transferred due to technical issues. We were informed that the Company is taking

necessary steps in this regard.

iv) (a ) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

( b ) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
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Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

( ¢ ) Based on the audit procedures performed that has been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of the Rule 11(e) contain
any mis-statement.

( d )Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the year ended 315t March
2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating
an edit log of each change made in the books of accounts along with the date when such
changes were made, ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled. Further during the
course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail being tampered
with.

( e) As examined by me, the entity does not have any MSME suppliers where the
payment is pending for more than 45 days. All relevant Statutory requirements in terms
of existing laws and regulations including MSMED Act, Companies Act 2013 and

disclosure requirements have been complied with.

Place : Chennai Sd/- CA.S. RANGANATHA GUPTHA
Date : 10-08-2024 Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 020442
UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ‘REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even
date of the members of ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA
NIDHI LTD., as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

(@ The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b)A new branch office of A.J.S Nidhi Ltd. was opened at No 3/7, Ganesh Nagar Main
Road, Telephone Colony, Adambakkam, Chennai 600088 on 10th December
2023. The new office was fully operational from the said date. Board resolution to open

the branch office was passed on 28/10/23 and the same was filed with ROC on 20/05/24.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and
equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance
with this program me, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the
year. In my opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

(d)The company has not disposed of any substantial value of Property Plant and Equipment

which could affect going concern concept of the company.

(e)I have inspected the original title deed of the immovable properties of the company held
as fixed assets which are in the custody of the company. Based on my audit procedures
and the information and explanation received by me, I report that all the title deeds of
immovable properties of the company held as property plant and equipment are held in

the name of the company.
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(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there was no proceeding initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami

Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.
i. The company has no inventory and hence, clause3 (ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

ii. As informed to me, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to/from
Companies, Firms or Other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189

of the Companies Act 2013.

(a) According to the records of the company all transactions need to be entered into a

Register in pursuance of Sec 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been so entered.

(b)The company has accepted Fixed Deposits and other deposits (unsecured) from 11

Directors amounting to Rs. 8262*/- (P.yr: Rs. 9772%/-) (Rs.in Thousands)

(¢) In my opinion and according to the records of the company, the rate of interest and other
terms and condition of the fixed deposits (unsecured) taken by the company from the

directors, are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the company

(d)In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the rate of
interest on Fixed Deposits from directors are at the rates applicable to other members of
the company at the relevant time and reasonable having regard to the prevailing rates

elsewhere.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of our
examination of their cords of the Company, the Company has neither made any
investments or has given any loans or provided guarantee or security as specified under
Section185 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Company has not provided

any security as specified under Section 186 of the Act.
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Further, in my opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section

186 of the Act in relation to loans given, guarantees provided and investments made.

iv.In my opinion and according to the information & explanations given to me, the company
has accepted Deposit from its shareholders and has complied with the directions issued
by Reserve Bank of India and Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Since the company is a Nidhi

Company the Section 73 to 76 of Companies Act 2013 are not applicable.

v. According to the information and explanations give to me and on the basis of my
examination of the records of the company, in my opinion amounts deducted/accrued in
the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident
fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory

dues have been regularly deposited by the company with the appropriate authorities.

vi.(a) According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any borrowings
from any financial institutions, bankers, and government or debenture holder during the

year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to means on the basis of my
examination of the records of the Company, as the Company has not obtained any
borrowings hence will full defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or

government authority, does not arise.

(c) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me by the

management, no term loans were obtained during the year.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to me and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, I report that no funds raised on short-

term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.
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Vi, (@) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause3(x)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis on my
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during

the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

viii. (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to
the information and explanations given to me, considering the principles of materiality
outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the

Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

ix.(@) The Company is a Nidhi Company managed by Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors are entitled to get remuneration at 10% of net profits of the company as per the
provisions of sec 197 (1) of the companies Act 2013, subject to maximum of Rs.15

Lakhs.

(b) The Net Owned Funds to Deposits ratio as at 31st March 2024 is worked out to
1 : 2.63 which is much lower than the prescribed ratio of 1:20. The company is required
to maintain 10% of Deposits with the Scheduled Commercial Banks which is worked out
to Rs. 31982*/- (Rs.in thousands). The total Term Deposits held by the company with
scheduled commercial Banks as on 31st March 2024 was at Rs. 63733*/- (Rs.in
thousands). Hence maintenance of 10% unencumbered term deposits as specified in

Nidhi Rules 2014 are complied with.
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x. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

xi.In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not

applicable to the Company.

xii. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clauses3 (xvi) (a) and 3 (xvi) (b) of the Order are not

applicable.

xiii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately

preceding financial year.

xiv. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,

clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
my attention, which causes me to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing

at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
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the balance sheet date. I, however, state that this is not an assurance to the future
viability of the Company. I further state that my reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and I neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xvi.In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
Company is a Nidhi company and not a listed company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and

3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

Place : Chennai Sd/-CA. S. RANGANATHA GUPTHA
Date: 10-08-2024 Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 020442
UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

“ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD”

“Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the foresaid standalone
financial statements under Clause(i) of Sub-section3 of Section143 of the Companies
Act,2013 (Referred to in paragraph 2(A) (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

OPINION

I have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
“ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD” (“the Company”) as of 31
March, 2024 in conjunction with my audit of the financial statements of the Company as at
and for the year ended on that date.

In my opinion, the Company has, in all material 1 respects, an adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls
were operating effectively as at 31t March 2024, based on the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (the “Guidance Note”).
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MANAGEMENT’S AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITIES FOR

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The company’s management and the Board of directors are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in guidance note issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’'RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements based on my audit. I have conducted my
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were established and maintained and whether such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

My audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. My audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone

financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls,
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assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the as sense disk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to

stand alone financial statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements include those policies and
procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the stand alone financial statements.
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IN HERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material is statements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Place : Chennai Sd/- CA. S. RANGANATHA GUPTHA
Date : 10-08-2024 Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 020442
UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE U/S 406 R/W 469
RULES MADE THERE UNDER OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

We hereby Certify that ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI
LTD., is a “NIDHI COMPANY"”, duly recognized then under Sec. 620 A of Companies Act of
1956, corresponding to Sec. 406 of Companies Act of 2013, had duly complied with all the
provisions contained in the Nidhi Rule of 2014, under Sec.406 r/w 469 of the Act, in respect
of keeping its Net Owned Funds to its Deposits in the Ratio not less than 1:20 for
acceptance of Deposits from the Members and advancing the Loans against the immovable /
movable properties belonging to the Members, and holds unencumbered Fixed Deposits with
the Scheduled Banks commensurate with its size of Deposits accepted from its Members and
provided for sufficient Reserves for Non-Performing Assets after de-recognition of interest
on NPA, in the interest income as evidenced in the Books of Accounts maintained by the

Company for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2024 and produced for my verification and

Certification.
Place : Chennai Sd/- CA. S. RANGANATHA GUPTHA
Date : 10-08-2024 Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 020442
UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024
(Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Note Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars No. end of current end of previous
reporting period| reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
a) Share Capital 2.1 2452%* 24494
b) Reserves and Surplus 2.2 122572* 1106674
c) Money received against Share warrants
(2) Share Application money Pending allotment 0* 04
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
a) Long-Term Borrowings 2.3 153402* 117815%
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net) 2.4 - -
c) Other Long -Term Liabilities
d) Long Term Provisions
(4) Current lLiabilities
a) Short-Term Borrowings 2.5 161659* 202000%
b) Trade Payables
c) Other Current Liabilities 2.6 13803* 136804
d) Short Term Provisions 2.7 - 1400%4
TOTAL 453889* 448011%*
II. ASSETS
(1) Non- Current Assets
a) Property, Plant & Equipment’s & Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant & Equipment’s 2.8 1766* 760%
ii) Intangible Assets
iii) Capital Work in Progress
iv) Intangible Assets under development
b) Non-Current Investments
c) Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 2.9 47* ~334
d) Long -Term loans and Advances 2.10 33236* 456964
e) Other non-current Assets 2.11 6264* 28134
(2) Current Assets
a) Current Investments
b) Inventories
c) Trade Receivables 2.12 3347* 58114
d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.13 60317* 69716%
e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 2.14 346972* 3220234
f) Other current assets 2.15 1940%* 12244
TOTAL 453889* 448011*
Significant Accounting policies and notes to Financial Statements (1.1&2.1
to 2.24) = -
[Note: The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute
figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors Auditor'S Report

As per my report of even date annexed

Sd- A.K.Damodaran

[Din:00223489]

Sd- A.V.Chandramohan

[Din:03596453]

Sd- V.Muthuraman

[Din:09376073]

Sd- R.Kulasekaran

[Din:07723755]

Sd- K.Damodaran

[Din:03589257]

Sd- J.Sharmila
[Din:03589215]

Sd- N.Venkatesh

[Din:00224047]

Sd- J.Suresh

[Din:10258016]

Sd- K.Vijaykrishnan
[Din:10485867]

Sd/-CA S.Ranganatha Guptha

Membership No.020442
(Chartered Accountants)

UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108

Place : Chennai

Date : 10/08/2024
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315 March, 2024

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Figures as at the

Figures as at the

Particulars Note end of current end of previous
No. reporting period | reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue from operations 2.16 49387 * 50394
Other income 2.17 5579* 4539%
Total Revenue 54966* 54933*
Expenses:
-Cost of Material Consumed
-Change in Inventories
-Employees Benefit expenses 2.18 5967* 5631%
-Finance costs 2.19 23312* 22344%
-Depreciation 2.20 570% 136%
-Other expenses 221 8512%* 8577
Total expenses 38361* 36689*
Profit before exceptional & extraordinary items and tax 16604* 18244
Exceptional & extraordinary Items
Profit before Tax 16604* 18244*
Less
Tax expense of Continuing operation:-
(1) Current tax 4882* 5742%
(2) Deferred Tax Liability /(asset) 2.22 -80%* 14
(3) Short Provision earlier years O* 1714
Total Tax 4802* 5927*
Profit from Continuing operation (after tax) 11802* 12317*
Earnings per equity share:(in Rs.)
(1) Basic 223 4.81 5.03
(2) Diluted 4.81 5.03
Significant Accounting policies and notes to Financial Statements (1.1&2.1
to 2.24)

Note: The Notes referred to above from an integral part of the Statement of Profit & Loss A/c

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute

figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd- A.K.Damodaran Sd- R.Kulasekaran Sd- N.Venkatesh

[Din:00223489] [Din:07723755] [Din:00224047]

Sd- A.V.Chandramohan Sd- K.Damodaran Sd- J.Suresh

[Din:03596453] [Din:03589257] [Din:10258016]

Sd- V.Muthuraman Sd- J.Sharmila Sd- K.Vijaykrishnan

[Din:09376073] [Din:03589215] [Din:10485867]

Auditor'S Report

As per my report of even date annexed

Sd/-CA S.Ranganatha Guptha

Membership No.020442
(Chartered Accountants)

UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108

Place : Chennai

Date : 10/08/2024
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315 March, 2024
(Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
PARTICULARS Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A) Cash Flow Arising From Operating Activities
Net Profit after Taxes 11802* 123174
Adjustment for:
Add: Depreciation 570%* 136+
Less: Interest on Loan 4862* -3622
Less: Deffered Tax Liability /asset -80%* 144
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 7430%* 88467
Adjustment For Working Capital Changes
Increase in Loans and Advances
Decrease in Loans and Advances-Long term +short term -11773* -52854
Decrease in Loans and Advances-Other Non Current Assets -3451* -376%
Increase in Short term borrowings Liabilities -40341* -933134
Decrease in Other Liabilities -1277* -15284
Increase in Trade Receivables
Decrease in Trade Receivables 1748* -8364
Net Cash Flow From Working Capital Changes -55093* -101338*
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities -47663* -92493%
B) Cash Flow Arising From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets -1575* -1294
Interest Received 4862* 36224
Repayment of Borrowings 35587* 800924
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 38874* 83585
C) Cash Flow Arising From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of Capital 3* 16367
Dividends Paid including DDT -612* -2034
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities -610* 14334
Net Decrease in Cash or Cash Equivalents -9399* -74744
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 69716* 77190%
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 60317* 69716%
*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony
and consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be
variances to that extent at some places.
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE
I have verified the CASH FLOW STATEMENT of The A.J.S.NIDHI.LTD. for the year ended March 31st, 2024.
This cash flow statement is the responsibility of the Management of the Nidhi in and is in agreement with the balance
Sheet as at march 31, 2024 and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended March 31,2024 dealt with my report
dated 10-08-2024 to the members of the Adambakkam Janopakara Saswatha Nidhi Ltd.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors Auditor'S Report

As per my report of even date annexed

Sd- A.K.Damodaran Sd- R.Kulasekaran Sd- N.Venkatesh

[Din:00223489] [Din:07723755] [Din:00224047] Sd/-CA S.Ranganatha Guptha
Membership No.020442
Sd- A.V.Chandramohan Sd- K.Damodaran Sd- J.Suresh (Chartered Accountants)

[Din:03596453] [Din:03589257] [Din:10258016] UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108

Sd- V.Muthuraman Sd- J.Sharmila Sd- K.Vijaykrishnan Place : Chennai

[Din:09376073] [Din:03589215] [Din:10485867] Date : 10/08/2024
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES OF ACCOUNTS:
1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. The
accounting standards notified u/sec 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 together

with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Nidhi Company.

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES:

The Preparation of the financial statements are in conformity with GAAP, requires the
Management to make estimates and assumption, that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Provision for Non-
performing assets with its classification and de-recognition of interest revenue on Non-Performing
assets have been considered in accordance with the Notifications issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs as applicable to the Nidhi Company.

1.3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The accompanying financial statements are prepared based on mandatory accounting
standards Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with prudential
norms for Revenue recognition as per the directions issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

from time to time to the Nidhi Company.
1.4. PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

(a) Property Plant and Equipment are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is provided for on written-down value method at the rates and in the manner as
specified under Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

(b) Repairs and Maintenance cost are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss account

as and when they are incurred.

1.5. AMORTISATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

There is no Intangible asset in the company.

1.6 INVENTORIES:

The company does not hold any inventories during the current financial year.

1.7. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

The company follows mercantile system of accounting and all items of Profit and Loss
account are recognised on accrual basis of accounting.

The Interest Income was accounted for on accrual basis after application of prudential
norms for revenue recognition on Non-Performing Assets as stipulated by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs in respect of the Nidhi Company in accordance with Nidhi Rules 2014.



The 93rd Annual Report of
ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD.,

46

Estd - 1931

1.8 INVESTMENTS:

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year
from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as non-current investments in respect of Fixed Deposits with Banks held

by the company.

1.9 GOVERNMENT GRANTS:

The company has not received any investment subsidy from the government.

1.10 BORROWING COSTS:

The company has not raised any borrowings from any banking or financial institutions

during the year under report.

1.11 REMUNERATION BENEFITS TO STAFF:
The company has revised the salary structure for all the permanent employees of
Adambakkam Janopakara Saswatha Nidhi Ltd,. Effective from 01-09-2022 for a period of

3 years as part of the agreement.

THE EMPLOYEES DETAIL AS FOLLOWS:

S.no Name Nature of employment

Mr.R. KRISHNAMURTHY PERMANENT
2 Mr.S.NANDAKUMAR PERMANENT
3 Mr.K.GNANASEKAR PERMANENT
4 Mr.V.VIGNESH PERMANENT
5 Mr.L.GOPINATH PERMANENT
6 Mr.M.SAKTHIVEL PERMANENT
7 Mr.C.SELVAKUMAR PERMANENT
8 Mr.V.PERUMAL PERMANENT

1.12. RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO STAFF:

The Company is providing Group Gratuity Life Assurance plan for all the permanent
employees of Adambakkam Janopakara Saswatha Nidhi Ltd,. Leave encashment benefit to

employees is accounted for as and when the liability for it becomes due for payment.

1.14. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX AND DEFERRED TAX:

Provision for Income tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current accounting
year and in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from ‘Timing Difference’ between book and taxable profit for the
year is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted

as on the balance sheet date.



The 93rd Annual Report of
ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD.,

47

Estd - 1931

1.15. PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, CONTINGENT ASSETS:

The company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that
may, but probably will not; require a significant outflow of resources. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed

in the financial statements.

1.16. EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic / diluted earned per share is computed by dividing the Net profit after Tax by the

numbers of equity shares outstanding as at the end of closing of the accounts.

1.17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposit with the Banks that are

readily converted into known amounts to cash, to the cash equivalent.

A) Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2024:
1.1 (i) As amended by the MCA vide notification dated 24* March 2021 amounts in the

financial statements are rounded off to the nearest thousands.

1.1 (ii) The previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to

conform to the current “Presentation”.

B) Rounding off figures in the financial statements:

Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the
financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments
were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at

some places.

1.18. Unclaimed Dividend:
Unclaimed Dividend amount of shareholders was transferred to SD/Escrow A/c maintained
by the company as per the compliance of Section 123(5) of the Companies Act 2013, enabling

shareholders to withdraw their dividend at their convenience.

1.19. Proposed Dividend:

Final dividend of 25% works out to Rs. 613*%/- [ Rs. In Thousand ] has been
recommended by the board for the year ended 31st march 2024. The central government vide
notification dated 30" march 2016 has amended the companies (accounting standards) rules,
2006. According to the amended rule, the dividend declared after the balance sheet date shall not
be recorded as a liability in the previous year. Therefore, the company has not recorded Rs. 613*/-
[Rs. In Thousand] as liability for proposed dividend as at 31st march, 2024. However, the same

will be recognized as liability on approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.



The 93rd Annual Report of
ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD.,

48

Estd - 1931

2. Assets

2.1 FIXED DEPOSITS
Fixed Deposits of Rs. 55500%/- [Rs. In Thousand] with Scheduled Banks includes Rs.

31506%/- [Rs. In Thousand] ear marked to comply with the requirement of deposit to be made
with Bank, based on the total deposits held by the company and also specifically earmarked
Rs.5*%/- [Rs. In Thousand] for the staff’s Security Deposit held by the Company.

3. LOANS & ADVANCES
3.1.1. Prudential norms on classification of Assets for Loans as STANDARD / SUB-

STANDARD / DOUBTFUL / LOSS Assets have been made by the Company and on the securities
offered for such loan due recognition for probable diminishing in the market value of the security
have been considered and the remaining balance are shown in the financial statement Note: 2.9 &

2.13.

3.1.2. CLASSIFICATION OF LOANS:

(Rs. in Thousands)

Particulars As at 31/03/2024 | As at 31/03/2023
STANDARD 371593* 353724%
SUBSTANDARD 1928* 7506*
DOUBTFUL 7999% 8628%*
LOSS
TOTAL 381519* 369858*
Provision Requirement for N.P.A 2192%* 2908*
Provision already set apart and shown under head 5555%* 5555*
reserves and surplus

Vide my report of even date

Place : Chennai Sd- CA. S. RANGANATHA GUPTHA

Date : 10-08-2024 Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 020442
UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Note No. 2.1 Share Capital (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Figures as at the end Figures as at the end of

of current reporting

previous reporting

Particulars
period period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Number Value Number Value
Authorised
2500* Equity Shares of * 1/- each 25004 25004 2500% 25004
(PY 2500* Equity Shares of ~ 1/- each)
25004 2500% 2500% 25004

Issued Subscribed & Paid up
2452* Equity Shares of * 1/- each fully paid up 2452% 2452% 2449% 2449%
(PY 2449* Equity Shares of * 1/- each fully paid up)

Total 2452% 2452%* 2449% 2449%

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and

consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to

that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.1 (a) The Reconciliation of the No. of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

period
(Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period |previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Number Value Number Value

Equity Shares:
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2449* 2449% 813* 813%
Shares Issued during the year 3% 3% 1636* 1636*
Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2452* 2452% 2449* 2449*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and

consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to

that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.1(b) Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to Shares

Equity Shares:

preferential amounts in portion to their shareholding.

The company has only one class of Equity having a par value 1 per share.Each shareholders is eligible for
one vote per share held.The dividend is proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case of the interim dividend. In the event of

liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and

consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to

that extent at some places.
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Note No. 2.1 (c) Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares

Name of Shareholder

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

31.03.2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

31.03.2023

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
held held
KULASEKARAN R 199+* 8.13% 51%* 2.07%
KIRUBAKARAN ] 177* 7.21% 177* 7.22%
CHANDRAMOHAN A V 174% 7.10% 174* 7.11%
DAMODARAN A K 149* 6.07% 149* 6.08%
SATISHKUMAR V 128% 5.20% 172* 7.01%
TOTAL 827* 33.71% 722* 29.47%

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and

consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that

extent at some places

Note No. 2.1 (d) Shareholding of Promoters & % of change during the Year

Figures as at the end of current Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period reporting period
Shares held promoters at the end| 31.03.2024 S10Z2023
of the year No. of Shares| % of total | % Change [No. of Shares| % of total 2% Change
held shares held shares
KULASEKARAN R 199% 8.13%) 293.57% 51* 2.07% 393.55%
KIRUBAKARAN J 177* 7.21%) 0.01%) 177* 7.22% 396.49%
CHANDRAMOHAN AV 174%* 7.10% 0.00%| 174% 7.11% 665.04%)
DAMODARAN A K 149% 6.07%) 0.00%)| 149% 6.08% 395.76%
SATISHKUMAR V 128% 5.20% -25.64% 172* 7.01% 393.55%)
SRIVIDHYA VENKATESH 111* 4.51% 1.52% 109* 4.44% 401.44%
VENKATESH N 106%* 4.32% -3.20% 109% 4.46% 472.31%
MEERABAI K 90* 3.67%) 0.00%| 90* 3.68% 393.55%)
KOSALRAM A K 90% 3.67%) 0.00%, 90* 3.67% 393.55%)
JEYAKUMAR A D 78% 3.20% -11.77% 89% 3.63% 411.40%
SANTHANAKRISHNAN T N > 3.14% 42.55% 54% 2.21% 200.00%)
MEERABAI A 73* 2.99% 0.00%, 73%* 2.99% 214.12%
MUTHURAMAN V T2 2.92%) 0.00%)| 12" 2.93% 1305.14%
KOTHANDAPANI A 62% 2.53% 0.00%)| 62% 2.54% 393.55%
SANTHAKUMARI D 55* 2.22% 0.20%, 54% 2.22% 413.22%
HARIKRISHNAN T L 53* 2.14%) 0.00%| 53% 2.14% 200.00%
RAJESHUWARI V K 38% 1.57% 0.00%, 38% 1.57% 200.00%
RAJESWARI ] 30%* 1.21% 0.00%)| 30* 1.21% 405.54%
GAJALAKSHMI S 29 1.20% 0.00%)| 29% 1.20% 393.56%
GOPALAKRISHNAN A V 26* 1.06% 0.00%, 26%* 1.06% 393.64%
BASKARAN V 25% 1.03% 0.00%, 25% 1.04% 397.47%)
SABITHA D 25% 1.03% 0.00%)| 25% 1.03% 395.51%)
SHARAVANA SHANKAR S 23* 0.95%| 0.00%)| 23" 0.95% 0.00%)
SHARMILA ] 16%* 0.65%| 0.00%, 16% 0.65% 205.77%)
KALAIL 15% 0.62%) 0.00%)| 15% 0.62%| 15051.49%)
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PONNAMBALAM ] 15% 0.62% 0.00% 15% 0.62% 200.00%|
SURESH ] 11 0.44%, 3465.35% 0% 0.01% 200.00%|
SIVASHANKAR T 7 0.29% 0.00% 7 0.29% 0.00%
VIJAYKRISHNAN K 6% 0.24% 145.97% 2% 0.10% 200.00%
ARAVIND SUBRAMANIAM SHANKAR 5% 0.22% 0.00% 5% 0.22% 0.00%
AYSHA A ok 0.22% 0.00% 5% 0.22% 0.00%
DAMODARAN K 5% 0.219% 0.00% 5% 0.21% 1.98%
RADHAKRISHNAN S 1% 0.02% -99.56%) 115% 4.68% 393.55%
BHULAKSHMI R 0% 0.00% -99.71%) 35% 1.41% 393.55%)
LEELA KRISHNAN A E 0% 0.01% 0.00% 0* 0.01% -93.48%

TOTAL 1977* 80.62% -0.96% 1996* 81.49%| 345.54%

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.2 Reserves and Surplus (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(a) General Reserve:-

Opening Balance 104676* 94676*

(+) Transferred from surplus account during the year 12500%* 10000*
117176* 104676*

(b)Reserves for Doubtful Debts :-

Opening Balance 5555* 5555*

(-) Less During the year 2192* 2908*

3362* 2647*

(c ) Surplus :-

Opening Balance 3343* 1229%

(+) Net Surplus (Profit/Loss) after Tax 11802* 12317*

Divisible Profit 15145%* 13547*

(-) Dividend Declared @ 25 % -FY 22-23 612% 203*

(-) Transfer to General Reserve 12500%* 10000*

Closing Balance 2033* 3343*

Closing balance 122572* 110667*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

(Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)

Note No. 2.3 Long Term Borrowings

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

previous reporting period

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
Maturities Maturities Maturities Maturities
Unsecured Loan
Deposits From Related Parties 33135% 31108* 25561%* 40080*
Deposits From Members 120267 130551* 92253* 161920*
Total (a+b) 153402* 161659* 117815* 202000*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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Note No. 2.3 (a) Ageing Schedule of Unsecured Loans is as below (Rs.in thousands)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
As at March 31, 2024 payment Total
Lessthan 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
year years
Undisputed dues-
Related Parties
Eixed Deposit 20544* 4753* 75154 2700% 35511%
P ¢ s
Reinvestment Deposit 8748* 12829 47214 26208%*
Recurring Deposit 1175* 201%* 173* 244* 1792
Savings Deposit 642% 642*
Total - (a) 31108* 17782* 12409* 2944%* 64243*
Undisputed dues-Members

Fixed Deposit 36238* 16584* 42522% 26624* 121968*
Reinvestment Deposit 83774%* 14955%* 15727* 114456*
Reaiixing Deposir 6328* 1000* 1302+ 1553% 10183*
Savings Deposit 4211* 4211*
Total -(b)| 130551* 32539* 59552% 28176* 250818*
Total Unsecured Loans 161659* 50321* 71961* 31120* 315061*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

(Rs.in thousands)
As at March 31, 2023 Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3
year years
Undisputed dues-
Related Parties
Fixed Deposit 270274 4546%* 3038* 3387% 37998+
Reinvestment Deposit 11137* 2185% 12213* 25534*
Recurring Deposit 1000 116%* 78% 1193*
Savings Deposit 916% 916*
Total - (a) 40080* 6731* 15366* 3465* 65641*
Undisputed dues-Members

Fixed Depostt 69838* 19243+ 14261+ 27288* 130629+
Reinvestment Deposit 81677* 17502* 11056* 110235%*
Recurring Deposit 6072% 1636* 475 794# 8976
Savings Deposit 4334* 43344
Total -(b) 161920* 38380+ 25792+ 28081* 254174*

Total Unsecured Loans (a+b) 202000%* 45111* 41158* 31546* 319815*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.



Estd - 1931

The 93rd Annual Report of
ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD.,

53

Note No. 2.4 Deferred Tax Liabilities

In accordance with the accounting standard AS-22 "Accounting for tax on income" issued by

"The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India" consequently deferred taxes have been recognised in

respect of following items of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income.

(Rs.in thousands)

Items of timing difference

Accumulated Defereed
Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
as at 31.03.2023

(Charged)/Credit

during the year

Balance Assets
(Liabilities)
as at 31.03.2024

Depreciation

Total

recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The Deferred tax Liabilities has been booked of Rs.Nil/- (PY DTL created of Rs. 32*/-) in current year has been

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.5 Short Term Borrowings

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Current Maturities of Long Term debts (Note 161659* 202000%*
no. 2.3)
Total 161659* 202000*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.6 Other Current Liabilities (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Statutory Liabilities 35% 466*

Other Payable Against Expenses 2399% 2493%*

Interest Accrued but not due on Deposits 1738% 2179%

Interest Accrued and due on Deposits 9626* 8538%*

Staff Security Deposit 5% 5%
Total 13803* 13680*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

* Note 2.6 (a)List of Statutory Dues payable as on 31.03.2023

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
TDS / TCS Payable 34* 30%*
EPF / ESIC-Payable 1% 2%
GST-Payable - 434*
Total 35* 466*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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* Notes 2.6 (b) Other Payables against expenses as on 31.03.2023

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

Figures as at the end of

previous reporting period

Particulars
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salary and wages Payable 444%* 567*
Audit fee Payable 203 180*
Directors Remuneration Payable 1350%* 1350%*
Other Liabilities 403# 397*
Total 2399* 2493*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

(Rs.in thousands)

Other Liabilities for 2023-24 Lessthan 1 Year | More than 1 Year Total
Other Payables 249% - 249%
Jewel Loan Auction = 82% 82+
Security Charges 25% - 25%
Creditors for other Expenses 47 - 47*
Total 321* 82 403*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Rs.in thousands)

Other Liabilities for 2022-23 Less than 1 Year More than 1 Year Total
Other Payables 223% 48%* 270*
Jewel Loan Auction 82* 82%*
Security Charges 29% 29*
Creditors for other Expenses 15% 15%
Total 334* 63* 397*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note 2.6 (c) : There is no MSME Outstanding during the year 23-24.

Note No. 2.7 Short Term Provisions

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

31.03.2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

31.03.2023

Income Tax Provision

1400*

Total

1400*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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Note No. 2.9 Deferred Tax Assets

In accordance with the accounting standard AS-22 "Accounting for tax on income" issued by "The
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India" consequently deferred taxes have been recognised in respect of following

items of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income.

(Rs.in thousands)

Accumulated Defereed (Charged)/Credit

Balance Assets

Tax Assets/(Liabilities during the year e evens
Items of timing difference ( ) & ¥ (Liabilities)
as at 31.03.2023 as at 31.03.2024

Depreciation -33* 80* A47*

Total -33* 80* a47*

The Deferred tax asset has been booked of Rs.80%/- (PY DTL created of Rs. 33*/-) in current year has been recognised in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and
consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that

extent at some places.

Note No. 2.10 Long Term Loan & Advances (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Secured, Considered good

Loan Against Immovable /Movable assets Belonging to 34146* 47578%*

Members
Less: Provisioning for NPA 1216* 2201*
Sub-Total (a) 32930* 45377*

Unsecured, Considered good

(a) Staff Loan 306* 319*
Sub-Total (b) 306* 319*
Total (a+b) 33236* 45696*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and
consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that

extent at some places.

Note No. 2.10 (a) Loans Against Immovable/Movable Assets Ageing Schedule

As at March 31, 2024 (Rs.in thousands)
Outstanding for following periods from due date
Particulars of payment Total
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed-considered good-SML 4542* 5130* 23178* 32850*
Undisputed-considered good-FDL 804* 402%* 90* 1296*
Total Loans 5346* 5532% 23268* 34146*

* Special Mortgage Loan has been classified year wise based on EMI Fixed in respect of repayment terms which are in

accordance with Nidhi Rules.

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and

consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that

extent at some places.
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As at March 31, 2023 (Rs.in thousands)
Outstanding for following periods from due
Particulars date of payment Total
1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 years
Undisputed-considered good-Staff Loan 319* 319*
Total Loans - - 319%* 319*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.10 (b) Loan & Advance in the nature of loan outstanding from promoters, directors, KMPs and
related parties

Particulacs Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Value % Value %
N/A
Total

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.11 Other Non-Current Assets (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Bardienlans Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Income Tax 2519* 1750*
Government Deposit 38% 33*
Lease / Advance 2250* -
GST 1462* 1030*
Total 6264* 2813*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Notes 2.11 (a) : Income Tax

Sl.no Financial Assessment Advance Remarks
Year Year Tax Paid
1 2015-16 2016-17 700%* IAdvance tax paid not given credit Still Pending with the
IDepartment
Tax Demand |Advance Tax Remarks
Paid
2 2016-17| 2017-18 955* 800* IAdvance tax paid not given credit Still Pending with the
IDepartment
D.D.T tax D.D.T tax Remarks
Paid (i/c) Paid
Interest
3 2018-19( 2019-20 186* 164* ID.D.T tax paid was not given credit by the Department.
[The levy interest of Rs.23*/- will not arise
Tax demanded [Tax as per the Tax Remarks
by the Dept company at |Payable
at 30% 25%
4 2019-20 (2020-21 4177* 3319* 798* [Tax demand was on a/c of difference in I.T rate
D.D.T tax Paid |D.D.T tax Paid Remarks
(i/c) Interest by the
company
207* 164* ID.D.T tax paid was not given credit by the Department.
[The levy interest U/S 115P of Rs.43%*/- will not arise

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with

the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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Note No. 2.12 Trade Receivables

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

31.03.2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

31.03.2023

Secured, Considered Good

Interest Accrued and Receivable on

Special Mortgage Loan 2118%* 2115%
Fixed Deposit Loan 8% 28%*
Jewel Loan 1214 3164*
Recurring Deposit 8* 8*
Accrued Interest on Bank Deposits 495%

Total 3347* 5811*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.13 Cash & Cash Equivalent

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

Figures as at the end of

previous reporting period

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Balance with Bank -current A/c 1606* 1883*
Deposits with Bank

Staff Deposit with Central bank of India 5* oM
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Short Term) 55500%* 41500%*
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Long Term) - 22232*
Cash on hand 3206* 4095*
Total 60317* 69716*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note: 2.13 (a)

Rules 2014 is complied with.

The company is required to maintain 10% of Deposits with the scheduled Commercial Banks which is worked out
to Rs.31506* ( P.Yr 31982%*).The total Term Deposits held by the company with the scheduled banks as on 31st March 2024

was at Rs.55500* ( P.Yr 63732%*). Hence the maintenance of 10 % of unencumbered term deposits as specified in Nidhi

Note No. 2.14 Short-Term Loans and Advances

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

Figures as at the end of

previous reporting period

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Secured, Considered Good
(a) Loan Against Immovable / Movable Assets 347067 * 321960%*
Less: Provisioning for NPA 976% 706*
Unsecured, Considered Good

(a) Staff Loan - -
(b) Others: Staff Advances (unsecured) 360* 108*
(c) Prepaid Expenses Insurance / T.D.S 521% 662*

Total 346972* 322023*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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As at March 31, 2024 (Rs.in thousands)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due Total
date of payment
Less than 6 months 6 months-1 year
Undisputed-considered good- 5518% 1646* 7165*
SML / Court A/c / Expel A/c
Undisputed-considered good-JL 52939%* 286004* 338943*
Undisputed-considered good-FDL 560% 400% 960*
Total Loans 59017* 288050* 347067*

As at March 31, 2024 (Rs.in thousands)

Outstanding for following periods from due

Particulars date of payment Total

Less than 6 months 6 months-1 year

Undisputed-considered good-Staff Loan

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

As at March 31, 2023 (Rs.in thousands)

Outstanding for following periods from due

Particulars date of payment Total
Less than 6 months 6 months-1 year
Undisputed-considered good-
3381* 1168%* 4550%*

SML / Court A/c / Expel A/c
Undisputed-considered good-JL 253183* 63204* 316387*
Undisputed-considered good-FDL 969* 55%* 1024*

Total Loans 257533* 64427* 321960*

* Special Mortgage Loan has been classified year wise based on EMI Fixed in respect of repayment terms which are in
accordance with Nidhi Rules.

*Jewel Loans are classified as Short term, secured and considered good.

As at March 31, 2023 (Rs.in thousands)

Outstanding for following periods from due

Particulars date of payment Total

Less than 6 months 6 months-1 year

Undisputed-considered good-Staff Loan -

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.14 (a) Loan & Advance in the nature of loan outstanding from promoters, directors, KMPs and related
parties
(Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Dol Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Amount % Amount %
Fixed Deposit Loan
Related Parties = 0.00% 53* 5.18%
Total - 0.00% 53* 5.18%

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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Note No. 2.15 Other Current Assets

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

31.03.2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

31.03.2023

f) Other current assets

Accrued Interest on Bank Deposits (Short Term)

1940%

1224%*

Total

1940*

1224*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No-2.16 Revenue from operations

Particulars

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

31.03.2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

31.03.2023

Income form Operations

Jewel loan Interest - JL 40024 * 34723*
Deposit loan interest - FDL 236* 178*
Special Mortgage loan interest - SMIL 9127* 15494*

Total 49387* 50394*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute

figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No-2.17 Other Incomes

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

31.03.2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
31.03.2023

Other Financial Services

Interest on Bank Deposits 4862* 3622%
Other Income i 917*
Interest on Income Tax Refund - s

Total 5579* 4539*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute

figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No-2.18 Employees Benefit expenses

(Rs.in thousands)

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

31.03.2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

31.03.2023

Salary, Bonus and allowances 4748* 4801*
Staff Welfare Expenses 921 483*
Contribution to PF and Other Funds 294 341*
Group Gratuity and other insurance charges 4% 7*

Total 5967* 5631*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute

figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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Note No-2.19 Financial Cost (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Pasticaiis current reporting period | previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Interest on Time Deposits

Fixed Deposits /RID 22398* 21465*
Savings Deposits 115% 118*
Recurring Deposits 799%* 761*

Total 23312* 22344*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute

figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No-2.20 Depreciation and Amortisation (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Expenses
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period | previous reporting period
Particulars
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Depreciations 570% 136*

Total 570* 136*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the absolute

figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No-2.21 Other Expenses (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Indirect Expenses

- Electricity Exp. 274* 196%*

- Advertisement Exp. 15% 70*

- Bank Charges 17* 30*
Director Remuneration

-Remuneration 1500%* 1500%*
-Sitting Fees 2351* 2060*

Donation 309* 306*
Insurance Expenses 546* 594*
Legal & Professional Charges 109* 175%*
Jewel Loan Appraiser Fees 562%* 496*
AGM & Other Meeting Expenses 377* 235*
Postage & Telephone 207* 450%*
Printing & Stationery 209* 246*
Rates and Taxes

G.S.T 604* 328*

T.D.S Interest 34* 19%*

GST Interest

Property & Water Taxes 71%* 71*
Repair & Maintenance Expenses. 339* 910%*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places
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Security Service Charges 356* 360*

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses. 126* 147%*

Other Expenses:

[included Filing Fees, Office Pooja Expenses,

Miscellaneous Expense ,Subscription to periodicals, Filing

Fees, Other Expense & Pre-Closure Interest on Bank

deposits] 282* 184*

Auditor Remuneration

a) Statutory Audit Fees 175%* 150*

b) Tax Audit Fee 50%* 50%*
Total 8512* 8577*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency
with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places

Note 2.21 (a) to Other Expenses (Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Partioiars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Travelling & Conveyance
- Towards Directors 79* 58%
- Towards Others 47* 89*
Total 126* 147*
AGM & Other Meeting Expenses
- Directors 138* 66*
- AGM Meeting Expenses 239* 169%*
Total 377* 235%*
Repairs and Maintenance
- Building 1* 657*
- Machinery 149%* 149*
- Other Maintenance 189* 103*
Total 339* 910*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency
with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places

Note No-2.22 Other Expenses

(i) Difference between depreciation as per Books and depreciation as per LT.

Act ( Deferred Tax )

(ii) As per the Accounting Standard As 22 Deferred Tax has been

Considered in Accounts for the year

-80* 14*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No.2.23 Earnings per share (EPS)

Accounting Standard AS 20 had been considered in the determination of

earning per share are as under.

Net Profit after Tax 11802* 12317*
No. of Equity share 2452% 2449*
Earnings per share: (in Rs.) 4.81 5.03

Basic / Diluted

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.
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Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

(i) Contingent Liabilities:

a) Orders were received from G.S.T Department u/s 73 of G.S.T Act, 2017 on
27/04/2024 & 30/04/2024 for excess claim of ITC from cancelled dealers and
other matters. Appeal preferred by the company against the orders.

(ii) Commitments:

a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt: Refer note no:
2.11 (a) (Rectification for refund receivable AY 2016-17, 17-18, 19-20,
20-21)

1419* NIL

1419* NIL

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and consistency with the

absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at some places.

Note No. 2.24
The ratios as per the latest amendment to Schedule III are as below:
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
S.no Ratio Analysis current reporting period previous reporting period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 | Current Ratio (in times) 2.34 1.83
(Total current assets/Current liabilities)
2 | Debt Equity Ratio (in times) 3.63 3.96
(Total liabilities / Total Shareholders’ Equity)
3 | Debt service coverage ratio (in times) 0.12 0.12
(Net Operating Profit /Total Debt Service )
4 | Return on Equity (% 944.0% 1088.9%
(Profit after tax (PAT)/ Average Equity)
5 | Inventory turnover ratio (in days)" NA NA
(Average inventory/Sale of products in days)
6 | Debtors turnover ratio (in times) 14.75 8.67
Net Credit Sales/Average Trade Receivables)
7 | Trade payables turnover ratio NA NA
Net Credit Purchases /Average Trade Payables)
8 | Net capital turnover ratio (in times) 4.76 3.58
(Average working capital/Turnover)
9 | Net profit ratio 0.24 0.24
(Net profit after tax/Turnover)
[Turnover: Revenue from operations]
10 | Return on Capital Employed (%)" 906.9% 937.5%
(EBIT/Average capital employed)
11 | Return on Investments 2.60 2.75
( Net Profit /Total assets *100)
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(Rs.in thousands) (Rs.in thousands)
S.no Notes of accounts
2023-24 2022-23
1 Current Assets 410636* 397550*
2 Current Liabilities 175462* 217080*
3 Total Liabilities 453889* 448044*
4 Total Shares Holders Equity 125024* 113116*
5 Net Operating Income 39917* 40589*
6 Total Debt Service 341136* 347865*
7 Profit after Tax 11802* 12317*
8 Cost of Goods Sold ( Interest Paid) 23312* 22344*
9 Average Inventory NA NA
10 Net Credit Sales ( Interest Income) 49387* 50394 *
11 Average Trade Receivables 3347* 5811*
12 Net Credit Purchases ( Interest Paid) 23312* 22344*
13 Average trade Payables NA NA
14 Total Income 54966* 54933*
15 Net Profit 11802* 12317*
16 Net Sales 49387* 50394+
17 EBIT 39917* 40589
18 Capital Employed 440132* 432964*
19 Total Assets 453841* 448044*

*Rounding off to the nearest thousand has been applied on all the figures appearing in the financial statements. To provide harmony and
consistency with the absolute figures, adjustments were made to the round-off figures wherever necessary. There might be variances to that extent at

some places.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors Auditor'S Report

As per my report of even date annexed

Sd/- A.K.Damodaran Sd/- R.Kulasekaran Sd/- N.Venkatesh
[Din:00223489] Din:07723755] [Din:00224047] Sd/- CA S.Ranganatha Guptha
Membership No.020442
Sd/-A.V.Chandramohan Sd/-K.Damodaran Sd/-]J.Suresh
(Chartered Accountants)
[Din:03596453] [Din:03589257] [Din:10258016]
UDIN: 24020442BKIAGK7108
Sd/- V.Muthuraman Sd/- J.Sharmila Sd/- K.Vijaykrishnan Place : Chennai

[Din:09376073] [Din:03589215] [Din:10485867] Date : 10/08/2024
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ADAMBAKKAM JANOPAKARA SASWATHA NIDHI LTD.

(Estd 1931)
CIN No. U67120TN1931PLC000104
107/62, Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai - 600 016.
Mobile No0.9445421794

Email : ajsnidhiltd@gmail.com | website : www.ajsnidhiltd.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member

Registered Address

E-mail ID
Folio No./Client ID No.

I/We being the Member(s) holding equity shares of the above named

company hereby appoint:

1. Name

E-mail Id:

Address :

Signature: or failing him/her

2. Name

E-mail Id:

Address :

Signature: or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 93¢
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 9"
September, 2024 at 9.00 a.m A.D.P.T. NIDHI NILAYA KALYANA MANDAPAM,
No.108/62, Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai-600 016, adjacent to Nidhi’s registered office,
at any adjournment(s) thereof, in respect of such resolutions in the manner as are indicated

below.
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Resolution RESOLUTION Typeof Optional
No’s [Resolution For Against
ORDINARY BUSINESS:-
1. To receive and adopt the Profit & Loss account for the year ended 315t March| ORDINARY
2024, the Balance Sheet as on that date and together with the Report of the]
Directors' and Auditors' thereon
2. To Declare Dividend ORDINARY
3. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Veeraraghavan Muthuraman ORDINARY
(Din 09376073), who retires by rotation, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment
4. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Chandramohan Vijayarangam ORDINARY
Alandur (Din 03596453), who retires by rotation, being eligible, offers
himselffor re-appointment.
SPECIAL BUSINESS:-
5. Resolved that Mr. Jeyakumar Suresh (Din-10258016), be and hereby i SHTATT
appointed as director, liable to retire by rotation.
6. Resolved that Smt. Jaganathan Sharmila (Din-03589215), be and hereby is oppARY
appointed as director, liable to retire by rotation.
7. Resolved that Mr. Vijaykrishnan Kulashekaran (Din-10485867), be and ORDINARY
hereby is appointed as director, liable to retire by rotation.
8. To Giving of Loans to various members:-
Pursuant to Section 186 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the SPECIAL
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors
is authorized to give loan.
Signed: this day of 2024 Affix Rel/-
Revenue Stamp
Signature of Signature of
Member(s): .the Proxy: .
Note :
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

For the Resolutions, Explanatory statements and Notes, Please referee to the Notice of the 93rd AGM.

It is optional to put mark in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the Box. If you leave the
"For" or "Against" column blank against any or all Resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the
manners he /she thinks appropriate.

Please complete all the details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission.

Members may note that a person shall not act as proxy for more than 50 members and holding in aggregate not
more than 5% of the total voting share capital or the company. A single person may act as a proxy for a member
holding more than 10% the total Voting share Capital of the company provided that such person shall not act as
proxy for any other person. The Voting power of the proxy holder shall however be restricted to 5% of the total

voting Share Capital of the company
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FIXED DEPOSIT

Minimum Rs. 10,000

Months Interest Rate
12 7.00%
24 7.50%
36 8.00%

Senior Citizen 0.25% Extra

REINVESTMENT DEPOSIT

Minimum Rs. 10,000

Amount Matured Amount
on Rs. 1000/-
12 1072/-
24 1161/-
36 1270/-

RECURRING DEPOSIT

Minimum Rs. 250/-

Months Matured Amount
on Payment of Rs. 100/-
per Months
12 1253/-
24 2611/-
36 4081/-
60 7397/-

SAVING DEPOSIT

Minimum Amount Rs. 100/-
INTEREST 4% PER ANNUM




POSTED UNDER CLAUSE
121-B OF THE POSTAL GUIDE

Share No.

To

FOR YOUR KIND ATTENTION

Shareholder are requested to bring
their share certificate.

Zf undelivered please return to :

Adambakkam Janopakara Saswatha Nidhi Ltd

No.107/62, Pudupet Street, Alandur, Chennai - 600 016.

Cell No : 9445421794 | Website : ajsnidhiltd.com
ESTD 1931




